Jones, Michael

From: PSC Land <PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 April 2023 13:46

To: info@nelsonplanthire.co.uk

Cc: Jones, Michael

Subject: Environmental Permit EPR/JB3307SP Refused

Attachments: Refusal notice covering letter.pdf; Whitehouse Field - Decision document V3

_LH.pdf; Whitehouse field - Refusal notice_LH.pdf

Dear Director and/or Company Secretary,
Please find the attached documents for the above recently issued permit.

Kind Regards

Connor Hugill

Permitting Support Advisor — Permitting Support Regulated Industry - National Permitting Service
Environment Agency | Quadrant 2, 99 Parkway Ave, Parkway Business Park, Sheffield, S9 4WF
connor.hugill@environment-agency.gov.uk

Phone: 02077142778

Working days: Monday to Friday

Regulated Industry Team Phone Number : 02030253898 (9am to 4pm)
Regulated Industry Team Email : PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk

Incident response
National duty communications officer (24/7) | 0800 023 2522
National duty communications manager | 0800 028 2411

Do you operate a medium combustion plant or specified generator?
Click here to find out if you need to meet the regulations

Medium Combustion Plant

Creating a better place

for people and wildlife

Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey
Environment Agency - National Permitting Service Survey (smartsurvey.co.uk)

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this

email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to
make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act



